
Subject: Re: Ferret CEQA/EIR
From: Pat Wright <cliffnotes@legalizeferrets.org>
Date: 7/27/2023, 1:34 PM
To: FGC <FGC@fgc.ca.gov>

Hi Cynthia -

I haven't heard anything further. We are anxious to proceed.  Actually, we've been waiƟng for over ten
years, we asked to do this a long Ɵme ago but we were ignored.

On 7/18/2023 3:57 PM, FGC wrote:

Hello Pat,

This is to confirm that we have received your ferret package by email on June 22, 2023 as well as a hard copy via
USPS (received today). It appears that the email auto-reply was not funcƟoning correctly - our apologies that you
did not at least receive that acknowledgement. Staff will reply in more detail as soon as possible, and we thank you
for your paƟence.

Cynthia McKeith
FGC Staff

From: Pat Wright <cliffnotes@legalizeferrets.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 12:14 PM
To: FGC <FGC@fgc.ca.gov>
Subject: Ferret CEQA/EIR

WARNING: This message is from an external source. Verify the sender and exercise cauƟon when clicking links or opening
aƩachments.

Melissa Miller-Henson California Fish and Game Commission P.O. Box 944209 Sacramento, CA
94244-2090 fgc@fgc.ca.gov | (916) 653-4899 or (916) 653-7229

Dear Ms. Miller-Henson,

I am wriƟng to address a maƩer discussed during the May 20th Fish and Game Commission
meeƟng regarding the issue of ferrets in California. President Eric Sklar menƟoned that ferret
proponents should be prepared to cover the costs of the CEQA/EIR if we conƟnue to bring up the
ferret issue in the state. He explained that in order to change the law, a CEQA study must be
conducted, and the responsibility for this study lies with the proponents.

We have previously inquired about the role of the Fish and Game Commission as the lead agency in
this process and were informed that it would not assume that posiƟon. However, I would like to
inquire if there has been a change in this policy.
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During the April 20th meeƟng, when I asked if the Fish and Game Commission would be the lead
agency, it was menƟoned that neither the Commission nor the Department had the necessary
resources to prepare the required document. However, it was indicated that if we were to prepare
the document ourselves, the Commission would assume the role of lead agency "if you accepted
that document."

In the past, the Commission did not accept the document we submiƩed. Therefore, I would like to
clarify who iniƟates the CEQA environmental review process.

According to CEQA guidelines, where a project requires approvals from mulƟple public agencies,
one of these agencies must serve as the lead agency. The lead agency has certain responsibiliƟes,
including determining if the proposed acƟvity qualifies as a "project" subject to CEQA. If subject to
CEQA, the lead agency then determines if the project falls under any exempƟons. If the project is
subject to CEQA and not exempt, the lead agency conducts an IniƟal Study to determine if it has
the potenƟal for significant environmental impacts.

Based on the IniƟal Study, the lead agency decides whether to prepare an Environmental Impact
Report (EIR) or a NegaƟve DeclaraƟon (Neg Dec). A NegaƟve DeclaraƟon is issued if the project is
deemed to have no potenƟal for significant impacts. If potenƟally significant effects are idenƟfied
but can be miƟgated through project alteraƟons or condiƟons agreed upon by the applicant, a
MiƟgated NegaƟve DeclaraƟon may be issued.

If the IniƟal Study finds substanƟal evidence of significant environmental effects, then an EIR must
be prepared. The EIR provides comprehensive informaƟon on the project's potenƟal impacts,
feasible alternaƟves, and miƟgaƟon measures to be considered by decision makers.

Considering this informaƟon, we would like to resubmit the document, which includes the original
version as well as the peer-reviewed version from hƩps://journal.wildlife.ca.gov/2022/06
/30/impacts-of-domesƟcated-ferrets-upon-wildlife-agriculture-and-human-health-in-the-usa-
compiled-from-state-agency-surveys-and-literature-review-with-special-emphasis-upon-california/.
AddiƟonally, I have aƩached the Fish and Game rejecƟon of our permit request dated October 11,
2016.

I would also like to emphasize that this issue pertains specifically to ferrets, and it is unfair to
involve other species such as hedgehogs and sugar gliders in the discussion. We do not possess
informaƟon regarding these species, nor are we advocaƟng for their legalizaƟon. While the African
Hedgehog is considered a domesƟc animal, the sugar glider is not. Nonetheless, I kindly request
that these species be excluded from the ongoing conversaƟon.

Lastly, I have aƩached the CEQA Checklist, which indicates that most criteria are not applicable. In
my humble opinion, this suggests that any CEQA or EIR process should be relaƟvely
straighƞorward. If it were not for poliƟcal factors and resistance, I believe a negaƟve declaraƟon
would be warranted.

Could we please receive a cost esƟmate for proceeding with the CEQA process? Furthermore, we
would greatly appreciate a guarantee that if we invest the necessary funds, the process will not be
disregarded as it was previously.
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Thank you for your aƩenƟon to this maƩer.

Sincerely,

Pat Wright

-- 
Pat Wright
LegalizeFerrets.org
619-303-0645 or cell 619-757-7426

-- 
Pat Wright
LegalizeFerrets.org
619-303-0645 or cell 619-757-7426
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